» NEW DELHI-110001 i

No. F6/DFs;/ )
T MS/WZ/zozs/GH/ozq 0 Dated: 13 )¢5
Mr. Gunwant Singh,
House No.F-23] ,

Vishun Garden, Tilak Nagar
Delhi-110018. _—

Sub:Issue of FSC in r/o M/s Hotel Adit

. ya Inn (A unit of Gunwant Singh) located at A-27/2, Road
No.1, Mahipalpur, Delhi-110037 &y

Sir,

This js refere to online application no. 2025051708638 dated 17.05.2025, received in this
department on the subject cited above. The premise was inspected by the concern nominated authority
of this department on 01.06.2025, in presence of Mr. Gunwant Singh to ascertain the availability and
operability of the fire prevention and fire safety measures. The following shortcomings were observed:

1. Accessible road on which building abuts is less than 6mitr.

In this regard as stipulated in sub Rule (5) of Rule 35 of DFS Act-2007 & Rules 2010 it is
advised the applicant to apply with a fresh application for grant of fire safety certificate under sub-
rule (2) on Form “I”/MHA Portal and it shall be accompanied with a certificate from the architect
and owner or occupier that all the fire prevention and fire safety measures are duly complying with
the requirements as communicated under sub-rule (4) above, for further consideration in this regard.

- The web links for DFS Act-2007/ Rules 2010 & Form “I” are as under:
http://www.delhi.gov.in/wps/wem/connect/doit ﬁre/FIRE/Home/Fire+Safetv+Acts+and+Rules/http:
[/www.delhi.gov.in/wps/wem/connect/doit fire/FIRE/Home/Forms

Yours faithfully

S

(Virendra Singh)

Chief Fire Officer
Copy to:

01 (-
1. MCD Portal ID-2025051708638 dated 17.05.2025 lo'an



